

PLATREEF RESOURCES MOKOPANE TOWN PUBLIC MEETING - MEETING MINUTES

FOR

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATIONS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE PROJECT, NEAR MOKOPANE IN THE LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Project No: PLA1677

Date: 20 November 2013

1 PRESENT:

The Mokopane Town public were represented at this meeting. Attendance registers are attached to these minutes (Appendix A)

Table 1: Project Team

Jacob Motswaledi	Platreef	General Manger Sustainability
Charles Phahlane	Platreef	Communications & Public Affairs Manager
Barbara Wessels	Digby Wells	Project Manager
Steve Horak	Digby Wells	Public Participation
Qondile Monareng	Digby Wells	Public Participation
Evidence Simango	Digby Wells	Minute Taker
Zanda Jakavula	Digby Wells	Minute Taker
Reinhardt Weidemann	Golder Associates Africa	Groundwater Specialist
Erika du Plessis	Golder Associates Africa	Public Participation
Praticia Makhesha	Barnstone	Stakeholder Engagement
Werner Botha	Barnstone	Stakeholder Engagement Alignment
Thys de Beer	DRA	Lead Project Engineer

2 MEETING PROCEDURE

2.1 Welcome and Introductions

14:20 – 14:30 Steve Horak

Everyone was welcomed and thanked for the opportunity provided. The project team was introduced and it was highlighted that Digby Wells will be presenting the Environmental and Social

Digby Wells and Associates (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd (Subsidiary of Digby Wells & Associates (Pty) Ltd). Co. Reg. No. 2010/008577/07. Fern Isle, Section 10, 359 Pretoria Ave Randburg Private Bag X10046, Randburg, 2125, South Africa Tel: +27 11 789 9495, Fax: +27 11 789 9498, info@digbywells.com, www.digbywells.com

> Directors: A Sing*, AR Wilke, LF Koeslag, PD Tanner (British)*, AJ Reynolds (Chairman) (British)*, J Leaver*, GE Trusler (C.E.O) *Non-Executive

p:\projects\platreef\pla1677_esia\9_specialist_studies\ppp\3_stakeholder_meetings\draft eia meetings\meetings\town public meeting\pla 1677_platreef project_mokopane town meeting minutes 20122013.docx Impact Assessment (ESIA) process as the appointed independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP).

2.2 Meeting Presentation

14:30 – 15:30	Steve Horak – Digby Wells (Presenter)
15:30 – 17:00	Qondile Monareng – Digby Wells (Facilitator)
	Qondile Monareng – Digby Wells (Translator)

See Appendix B for the presentation that was used during the meeting.

3 COMMENTS RAISED

Comments raised by stakeholders during the meeting and responses provided are included in Table 2.



Table 2: Stakeholder Comments

NAME AND SURNAME	VILLAGE/ORGANISATION	COMMENT	RESPONSE
Mr Ken Goelst	Keus Trust	How will the power supply to Mokopane town be affected in terms of load shedding?	During the construction phase the 5MVA rural power line from the Mokopane substation will be used for power supply. It will be used for approximately 2 years until the proposed 75 MVA power line from the Medupi power station has been constructed.
			During the operational phase the 75MVA dedicated power line from the Medupi power station will be used to supply power to the mine. The proposed mine will therefore have no impact on the local power usage.
Mr Ken Goelst	Keus Trust	How will the community be affected by blasting activities?	The proposed Platreef mine will be an underground mine at a depth of 800 – 1 000m. Blasting could have an impact during the sinking of the shaft up to a depth of 150m. After that, blasting will not be felt or have an impact on the surface infrastructure.



Mr Ken Goelst	Keus Trust	How will the water table be affected by the mining activities?	The mine shaft will be sealed off from underground water so the mining activities should have no impact on underground water.
Mr Ken Goelst	Keus Trust	How will groundwater quality be affected by the mining activities?	As above there should be no impact on ground water.
Ms Mokgatla	Mzombane	How will graves be affected by the mining activities if the mine is 800 – 1 000m deep?	Even though the mine is underground there will still be infrastructure on the surface and that is why graves will have to be moved. The underground mining will not impact on the graves.
Ms Mokgatla	Mzombane	The impact of dust is a concern. I am asthmatic and the mine will affect my health.	Control measures are in place to mitigate dust, roads will be paved and dust suppression will take place.
Ms Mokgatla	Mzombane	The roads are already congested and now Platreef wants to add more vehicles, this will increase the amount of accidents which is a major concern.	Traffic control measures will be implemented and it is being investigated if alternative routes can be used.
Ms Mokgatla	Mzombane	Thank you for the plans on Skills Development, this will have a positive impact on the community. Will training only be related to mining or will there be other opportunities? When these skills have been acquired will Platreef employ the people they have trained?	The training will be mining specific but the skills learned such as welding can be used outside of mining. The idea of training people will be so that these people can be employed on the mine.



Ms Mokgatla	Mzombane	Platreef should not have a minimum requirement of grade 12 because some people with lower education may be more capable to do the work than more educated people.	Thank you, your comment is noted.
Mr Percy Motileng	MCO Chairperson	Platreef should consult with government for road extension before mining starts as there are already too many accidents on the road.	Engagements with SANRAL (N11) are taking place to ensure that there are safe and proper off ramps for the mine. Platreef is investigating the upgrade the Turfspruit road to reduce traffic through the communities.
Mr Percy Motileng	MCO Chairperson	Mining is always associated with dust and this will have a negative impact on the community.	Comment noted.
Mr Philemon Lamola	Mahwelereng	Grazing and agricultural fields are very important to the communities.	Comment noted.
Mr Philemon Lamola	Mahwelereng	People do not understand what a lease agreement is, lawyers should assist communities when signing lease agreements.	The Department of Rural Development will be handling the lease agreements, They have requested that they be notified after prospecting so that consultation with the affected parties commences.
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	Who is the BEE partner?	This has not been determined yet.
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	Which baseline studies have been done in the area by specialists?	The baseline studies have been undertaken as per the EIA.



Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	Please send details regarding zero discharge of water.	This information is included in the EIA.
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	How tall will infrastructure be and how much light will there be at night?	
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	How will the mine assist the municipality in upgrading the infrastructure to accommodate the additional industrial use that it has not been designed to carry?	Platreef is in contact with the municipality to prepare the municipality for the additional industrial use.
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	What are the plans for skills development? (Schools/varsity) Will these skills be put to use at the mine?	The Social and Labour Plan includes skills development as well as bursaries for school and varsity students.
Ms Hilary Knight	Chamber of Business	The impact assessment findings on groundwater are not in the presentation and it is a major concern to the Business Chamber.	Groundwater levels will not be lowered in the area because water will be imported as there is already a shortage of water. Initial water use for dust suppression will be from the local area but the amount of water proposed to be used is very little and will not have a significant impact.
			60 boreholes are sampled on a quarterly basis for chemistry and monthly for levels. The trend is looking good for the 2 years of monitoring data collected. The shaft will be grouted to stop water flowing into the mine. Water from 60m below surface is about 0.1L/s thus very little water will flow into the



			mine, it will just be enough for dust suppression. Monthly surface and groundwater monitoring reports are available and can be requested from Platreef.
Ms Hilary knight	Chamber of Business	Platreef is not honest with the communities, at the Chamber of Business meeting no questions were allowed, why is that? This raises a concern on the level of honesty.	Noted
Ms Hilary knight	Chamber of Business	Where can the non-commercial information be accessed i.e. SLP?	The information has been provided to the lawyers for human Rights (LHR).
Mr Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ga-Kgubudi, LHR and in his personal capacity	During the presentation Steve referred to "we". Who are we?	The "we" refers to Platreef and Digby Wells.
Mr Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ga-Kgubudi, LHR and in his personal capacity	The area should be re-zoned prior to commencement of mining. The area is currently used for agriculture and housing and not industrial use and therefore should be re-zoned.	The project area is not included in the Potgietersrus Town Development Scheme and the re-zoning process is thus not clear. Platreef obtained a legal opinion regarding the process that should be followed and is currently consulting with the Mogalakwena Municipality to obtain a final answer regarding the rezoning process they require. The Municipality is currently seeking legal advice regarding the process as well.



Mr Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ka-Kgubudi, LHR and his professional capacity	The legislation makes provision for a Water Catchment Agency, the agency should be established by Platreef because communities are concerned about the cumulative impacts in the environment and all mines say there will be no major impacts but there are impacts. What guarantee does Platreef have that there will be no impacts because specialists cannot predict everything?	Noted.
Mr Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ka-Kgubudi, LHR and his personal capacity	Lease agreements were not addressed in the presentation and this is a major issue and there have been disputes as to who is responsible for signing the lease. Platreef has not acknowledged the community member's individual rights and that should be done during the lease agreements.	The lease agreements will be addressed after the prospecting is complete and the process will be guided by the Department of Rural Development.
Mr Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ka-Kgubudi, LHR and his professional capacity	Lawyers for Human Rights (LHR) have been requesting information from Platreef to no avail. Now Platreef says they will provide information but even that information is selective, Why was the information not given to the attorneys voluntarily in the first	The non – commercial information will be provided to the LHR.



		place?	
Mr E G Honiball	E.G Honiball Attorneys Representing Ga-Kgabudi, LHR and his professional capacity	The Draft EIR mentions that some things will/might still be done. When will the last specialist reports be completed and will the I&APs have opportunity to comment further on the final reports?	The specialist studies are complete with the exception of the Ground Water study. This will be included in the final EIA which will be made available to the public for comment.
Ms Agnes Mashilo		Where will the local people obtain fire wood if the project area is fenced off?	The project area has very few trees. It used to be old agricultural fields.
Mr Philemon Lamola	Mahwelereng Rate Payer Association	Some young people in the community have degrees in geology and mine engineering. Will Platreef employ these people and give them opportunity to obtain experience? Some of the people have already applied for jobs and have not heard anything. What is the recruitment process?	Platreef invited people to apply for bursaries to further their studies. Platreef has also invited people with qualifications to register. The HR recruitment process is also structured and open advertisements are placed widely around the area, Platreef employs people on merit. Once the wall is constructed Aveng (The main contractor) will move in to start with the construction of the shaft. 250 jobs will then become available immediately. Group geologists are from Ga-Kgobudi, Platreef will only outsource skills that are not available in the affected communities but it is also important to note that quality is important for the safety of the people and for various other reasons, thus it is



			important to get experienced people. Mining engineering and other engineering will be required once the mine is operational. Platreef will only recruit people from outside if the skills cannot be found in the local area. Some skills required to construct a mine are highly specialised and one cannot compromise on quality when building a mine because it will put the health and safety of people at risk.
Mr Joseph Nguepe	Ga-Magongoa	The relationship between Platreef and the Government is a concern because there is no government representative in these meetings. The Government should attend meetings and also consult with the communities. The Government should come and tell the people what is happening regarding the mine so that communities can be at ease.	The application submitted to the DMR in June is a Mining Right Application and not a mining right. People should talk to their Ward Councillors and request that Government talk to the communities regarding the project.
Mr Percy Motileng	MCO Chairperson	There is a program (Mining Authority program) by Platreef, who are the people being trained?	Comment note.
Mr Percy Motileng	MCO Chairperson	Platreef does not need to build training centres, there are training centres in the communities already, if they are not up to the standard	Comment noted.



		required then Platreef must develop them to meet the standard.	
Mr Ullysis Phaladi	Youth Parliament	The meeting is losing focus, the meeting is about the findings of the EIA.	Comment noted
Ms Jean Manamela		The constitution and mining Chatter states that the government (DMR) must approach the people and explain the projects, the requested is that Platreef try and bring the Government (DMR) to the communities.	Comment noted
Mr Lekau Kekana	Kgobudi Community Forum	Regarding the disruption on Sunday, 17 November, we request that the meeting be arranged again to provide people the opportunity to obtain information. The community at large is not part of people who disrupted the meeting.	The meeting will be reconvened on 1 December 2013.
		The Stakeholder Forum should be called together prior to the meeting to discuss the agenda for the community meeting. The leadership will then be able to get information from people who have other concerns and this will help in preventing any disruptions at the community meetings.	



Mr Lekau Kekana	Kgobudi Community Forum	Blasting is a concern because the community can feel and hear the blasting from the Anglo mine. Please provide the results of the blasting surveys because the community needs to know the impacts of the blasting long term.	Platreef is building infrastructure on top of the area where blasting will take place, that should demonstrate that there are no negative impacts expected, a structural survey will also be done to protect the structures but should there be any damages, there will be compensation.
Mr Madimetja Daniel Mokgotho	Ward 24 Leader	The information brought to us by Digby Wells is clearly understood and is appreciated but the promises made must be honoured.	Comment noted.
Mr Madimetja Daniel Mokgotho	Ward 24 Leader	Nepotism must not take place when the mine starts employing people.	Comment noted
Ms Mokonyane Linah	Victim Support Centre Mahwelereng/Majalla Trading/CSF	It is appreciated that Platreef has come to the villages, the community hopes that its presence will bring opportunities for the people of Mokopane.	Comment noted
Ms Mokonyane Linah	Victim Support Centre Mahwelereng/Majalla Trading/CSF	Please provide more information on the baseline studies conducted.	This information is included in the EIA reports.
Ms Mokonyane Linah	Victim Support Centre Mahwelereng/Majalla Trading/CSF	The victim Support Centre is asking for donations from Platreef.	Comment noted



Ms Mokonyane Linah	Victim Support Centre Mahwelereng/Majalla Trading/CSF	What is the plan for skills development?	Skills development is addressed in the SLP.
--------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------

DIGBY WELLS Environmental	ATTENDANCE REGISTER	ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE, NEAR MOKOPANE IN THE LIMPOPO PROVINCE NEMA ref No: 12/1/9/2-W32; LIM/EIA/0000538/2013, NEMWA ref no: 12/9/11/L1224/5, MPRDA ref no:LP30/5/1/2/2/10067MR	DATE: 30 Normber 2013 VENUE: Orsis ladge	PROJECT: Platreef Project TIME: 14.00 m	Digby Wells & Associates (Pty) Ltd. Co. Reg. No. 1999/05985/07. Fem Isle, Section 10, 359 Pretoria Ave Randburg Private Bag X10046, Randburg, 2125, South Africa Tel: +27 11 789 9495, Fax: +27 11 789 9498, <u>info@digbywells.com</u> , <u>www.digbywells.com</u> Directors: A Sing*, AR Wilke, LF Koeslag, PD Tanner (British)*, AJ Reynolds (Chairman) (British)*, J Leaver*, GE Trusler (C.E.O)
------------------------------	---------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

λαιτασί μικαντιπασικίτοργωσή κρια 1672-αιτοιταστικο τομικίκε τωτοποποι ρετόλε ποιθιτε ποιθητης 1000, σκο



Project No: PLA 1677

TITLE	NAME AND SURNAME	ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION	POSTAL ADDRESS		CONTACT DETAILS
			(Tel:	
	, (1 & HANLAHANS /	BOX 877	E-mail:	RIA
ARC.	M.C. R.V. BALOTI	MCO.	MAKOPANE	Signature:	
- 10			*	Tel:	K11 789 9495
	D La socia la	O. L. D. L. C.		E-mail:	barbara. welfelsed
Niss	D. WEBSER	Made I ACTU EVIDIN ONIVERNAL	21	Signature:	Rec. well con.
	4	Den MP		Tel:	ON 202 8600
L.	M. S. de Ser	I'm int		E-mail:	Addee & tasa cor
				Signature:	Rea
				Tel:	VOI 789 9695
Mr M	Mr Stevie Undil	D. Welle Fride Marine 1		E-mail:	Skip. Horril Politing alle Cours
		1 minanina in Pilin		Signature:	Mess UD
				Tel:	211789445S
Š	Virte The	Me Vandra Takande Die in Contraction		E-mail:	a)
	Sinterio languez	UGUI MAIS SMITCHART		Signature:	
				Tel:	
ΥY.				E-mail:	
2	Evidence Other J	Marvivells Environ		Signature:	

-

Project No: PLA 1677

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE PROJECT

	1 Ed. Hendell		0	CONTACT DETAILS
ry. Menhull Kewi True Planter Dlanter	1 79. Henkull		Tel:	581209,8 7180
Rewi True Planet		1 22 22 X	E-mail:	chon bull potties cara
Rew Thu Planet			Signature:	Elter bell
Platret Rether		N.O. ZUX 1937	Tel:	
Platret CLO CLO CLO CLO CLO		A Ad levoe	E-mail:	unestort? unelopane . 2a nel
Platret Retreet CLO CLO CLO D			Signature:	arc >
Plantet	2	CIII XOX	Tel:	0736283699
Plantreet	ratre r	Makepane	E-mail:	
Plantreef Clook	DSa a CLO	0.600	Signature:	Re
CLO CLO	C	Barzsa	Tel:	116316650
Plan Sol		MOI COOM	E-mail:	
DI Your Source	C	0000	Signature:	
Place Source			Tel:	0729950749.
Disor So	2	The shows and	E-mail:	
UPIPI	It' Pleer Service CLO	WUNCOPART 0 600	Signature:	ASIZ.
		Box 1673	Tel:	
M. J.W. MANGANYE Plafeer CLO	Plafreep CL	Melcopone	E-mail:	
		0600	Signature:	Calendary .

Project No: PLA 1677

ł

TITLE	NAME AND SURNAME	ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION	POSTAL ADDRESS	S	CONTACT DETAILS	
		RAHNIG LECTHCI	The wester and Tel:	.Tel:	021975CLA	
			inter al	E-mail:		
200	M.P. LAMOLA	RAFE AYER ASS.	Bex 2477	Signature:	Meins ~	
			PO ZOXNEN	Tel:	2	
	A A	(1. Nais as elected	E-mail:		
	C. W PANELD	(Q. J.	W0626/	Signature:	Balweler	
)		Tel:	0721033251	
				E-mail:	A// A	
R R	DAMINEL MOKGOTHE MALWELERENG	1) MAILLUERENC	940 ZONG II PACROX Signature:	Signature:	M. M. mick week	
			III Mission	Tel:	076 2861615	
0 V V			III NICUESAND	E-mail:	resencementer mail com	llcom
*	WK KONNIE MABUNDA	SHAMAHANS	SHAMATIANS;	Signature:	11 th Bro J	
		-	Bax 166	Tel:	L	
			Ma shachant	E-mail:	0797430 693	
North Market	Kichard Illokagane	11/0ZOMBONE	0743	Signature:	Riha	
				Tel:		
	ν		6121	E-mail:	142CCCSELO	
	RTHALIA MOSEHLA	1º10SHAJE	MOKOPANE	Signature:	H. Moleho.	

ო

Cerceyrerend & mp.". (whe noil 114515 Egnail Con 6112 **CONTACT DETAILS** 077056643 0 BUDE 076267385 073364 AS ISA ð ANK A # Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: E-mail: E-mail: E-mail: E-mail: E-mail: E-mail: Tel: Tel: Tel: Tel: Tel: Tel: Ageted 1 Community Retion 63 motimed shar RO-BOX 1145 **POSTAL ADDRESS** Mokofane SOX 133 Box 2560 ROX 1122 outh Parliqueut MR WANJELMASHMR SCISARICABENC, Bevelopment Lommitz 19-Magnheu CAMPED MEETLA SCOQUESCON **ORGANISATION AND** DESEGNATION Ga. Madilde how are dusad Illeledi Melebara NAME AND SURNAME retance Allusis orau S. TITLE Ø Z

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE PROJECT

Project No: PLA 1677

×

Project No: PLA 1677

I

CONTACT DETAILS	0815821190	Ithulani 2004 Pamail	Mary - C			lan	0715972755		mk m. mé.									
Ö	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:
POSTAL ADDRESS	131670Ne1		Mohuelereny)	0	Kayneetse	41 1	5	& TAND NO 1471									X
ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION			N C O		3	Kajarmada ba	3	4	MOSHATE MORAHENG	1								
NAME AND SURNAME						1 cr p		2	MR NONgeryE MPHO LEKEA NOSHATE NOBRAHENG	- - -								
TITLE	<	MM																

BY WELLS Bonmental	ATTENDANCE REGISTER	ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE, NEAR MOKOPANE IN THE LIMPOPO PROVINCE NEMA ref No: 12/1/9/2-W32; LIM/EIA/0000538/2013, NEMWA ref no: 12/9/11/L1224/5, MPRDA ref no:LP30/5/1/2/10067MR	VENUE: Oasis hotel	TIME: 14 - co. Lu.	Digby Wells & Associates (Pty) Ltd. Co. Reg. No. 1999/05985/07. Fern Isle, Section 10, 359 Pretoria Ave Randburg Private Bag X10046, Randburg, 2125, South Africa Tel: +27 11 789 9495, Fax: +27 11 789 9498, <u>info@digbywells.com, www.digbywells.com</u> Directors: A Sing*, AR Wilke, LF Koeslag, PD Tanner (British)*, AJ Reynolds (Chairman) (British)*, J Leaver*, GE Trusler (C.E.O) *Non-Executive
E N L B	ATTENDA	ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION UNDERGROUND MINE, NEAR N NEMA ref No: 12/1/9/2-W32; LIM/EIA/0000538/2013, NEI	DATE: 20- 11- 2013	PROJECT: Platreef Project	Digby Wells & Associates (Pty) Ltd. Co. Reg. No. 1999/05985/07. Fern Isle Tel: +27 11 Tel: +27 11 Tel: +27 Tel: +27 Tel: 1789 9495, Fax: +27 11 Directors: A Sing*, AR Wilke, LF Koeslag, PD Tanner (E *Non-Executive

citusorstrainda jaikavulandesktoptworkipid.1677 aitendancs register tsnamahaitsi priorid meering 1000 a

DESIGNATION	POSTAL ADDRESS		CONTACT DETAILS
		Tel:	0798168722
		E-mail:	
GR Madi Ser	P. 0 Rosi isog	Signature:	Kin moundelle
	-	Tel:	
	Le Retict Str.	E-mail:	e/1 1 a
	h in a lon	Signature:	11/ No And cer
		Tel:	NON 023432
	1.1011	E-mail:	7
ARCEN	00 legier	Signature:	A A
		Tel:	060 4020 258
0-0	12.0.000	E-mail:	45650926 Emylik initracto
beet Resumer	6X to bet Joy	Signature:	Mes a
× /		Tel:	015 483510g
C.		E-mail:	blikeledivep@amail.com
N		Signature:	The call
		Tel:	012770 0309
C		E-mail:	Sebzeechehma
of Denstone	Brookyn	Signature:	twene bot si
	John Stone	F. C	68 Retry str. 68 Retry str. 68 Retry st. Sup Bex sy Brookenn

Project No: PLA 1677

t)



Project No: PLA 1677

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED PLATREEF UNDERGROUND MINE PROJECT

CONTACT DETAILS	KenCroext O	MOKNANO 30. Nel.	ons upileigi	Marting 1111 112 loub. (am	MpcVu- 1	10810708779	(11) COSEL Erg (119)			0	an et	072 192 196	Holeman Grinnobits, com	AR.	221 262990	Parts NM & Jaroo Con	Î	
S		ie,	Tell	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	
POSTAL ADDRESS	Box1937	VMDEONANC.					()	FATINGRO. JN HHOT		1	Platnez	ROIBOX 1SUE	Merheneng	Ob2h ~	20 Box 3349	Mapert	0000	
ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION	Kens Inul	3	O. In Cleared	-	annierly Lelenhens Morrow al		-a	CURRULITANI OLAPARIONE			010) (ather	CLO		Mrs Playad	1) a sum fait	
NAME AND SURNAME	Ker	5.5		2	14WII / LUCISANA		N and W and Sup	131 Michiel 1 (Hother alles		0	Whene Cered			Theymort N Claumer		({	Yercy 11/0+1/em	/
TITLE	AM			INR			No.	×27			in			WY &	~	2	$\lambda/1/$	

Project No: PLA 1677

·	<u>, </u>	-	6		0122													-	
CONTACT DETAILS	0828767280	USALEBUA D much . Co.		this sat ELO	sebataua@tuegolf, col2a		0726120445	>	no A	0821529 057	W		5138716920		Berr	C426979247	I. N/IA	Moral-2-C	
č	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	
POSTAL ADDRESS	Pr Bax 227	Junna col		Tot Xor O T	MA MALINER CHE CUR	0626	In assignt () 1 11000 Tel:		50215	>	~	ROX2536	2		BGX 2536	Rox 229	Ponter	0280	
ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION	LA NER	500	(\mathcal{A})	MUNERS	Louch HTIOL				WINC			Mad ba Comm			MADICA COMMITY	14	11 020m bane		
NAME AND SURNAME	0	(CI) HI HI (T)	WEIDEMANN	S EPATA . O					Supr-			Mr David Legense Mad ba-	0		Connecus Lesonte		MRS' W. V. WOLAGANE		
TITLE			$\langle 1 \rangle$			L			M			WY Y	-		2L		NB	-	

З

Project No: PLA 1677

CONTACT DETAILS	954448280)	Aar	OTRALGAL4		Muura,	A4370255.		TA Baloy:			Mader It.			Moekamed' T. T.	1226 226 720		Wholco eng
CON	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:		E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature: η	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature: 🔨
POSTAL ADDRESS	D. Row 1210		Mothutterers Signature:	21210	Main melerang	Muller J	ROX 1787/787	Mahurares	0626			masc 4LANG NS	P.O. Rear 718	molorgoc	1000		Ber 483	Nermanalal and
ORGANISATION AND DESEGNATION		The second share and share	Align - It is in ISAS			JEGAE LA DANA DAY CARE			LECAE LA BANA DAY CALE			MaschLANEng.	7					NCCISLI 7ª mathan trading
NAME AND SURNAME			Salent NLAMMAN			TULELA W. M.			PANA Baloy:		۰ •	Juvine Moulaned,		he ha	Than do to Moultaned Muscellaner y		1	MIS Wokeena Dophrey
TITLE			MS		<	NRS			W.S			KN K S			ΣW			SIN

Project No: PLA 1677

CONTACT DETAILS	Tel: 07 (20 1 923	E-mail:	Signature:	Tel: 0797777191	E-mail:	Signature: WAM OLANGOCE Le	Tel:	E-mail:	Signature:									
POSTAL ADDRESS	P. O BOX	Que !!	Manuelereng	•	0	1.0 Depa 1413												
ORGANISATION AND DESIGNATION		a by a lace of	Comp Forum			Man Engree Love - 1												
NAME AND SURNAME			world 060 cp	C	/ ···	phurs / ownarchels)											
TITLE		<	SIN															